THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 20, 2023
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM: Mayor Todd Gloria @ — é’é’%‘ﬁ

SUBJECT:  Appointment to the Mission Bay Park Committee

I am appointing Julie Roland to the Mission Bay Park Committee.

Ms. Roland serves in the United States Navy as a naval aviator. She is a
recipient of the Navy and Marine Corps Achievement Medal and was deployed
as part of the fifth and seventh fleet on the USS Stennis, USS Vinson, and USS
Nimitz. She is a member of the Young Professionals Council at the San Diego
LGBT Community Center, and an alumna of the San Diego Leadership
Alliance. She earned a bachelor’s degree in history from the University of
Pennsylvania and is currently enrolled in the University of San Diego School
of Law. She is being appointed to a two-year term ending June 30, 2023, in
the District 1 Representative Seat. I thank Councilmember LaCava for this
nomination.

I thank her for her willingness to serve in this capacity.
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cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Diana Fuentes, Interim City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst
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